
Eric Fryson 

From: Michele Parks [mparks@sfflaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 2:50 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martin Friedman 
Subject: Docket No.: 090402-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 

Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corp. 

Attachments: Bennett, Lisa (Senior Atty) 01 .Itr.pdf 

Bennett, Lisa 
Senior Atty) 01. 

a. M a r t i n S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, S u i t e 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 3274 6 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b. Docket No.: 090402-WS; A p p l i c a t i o n f o r Increase i n Water and 
Wastewater Rates i n Seminole County by Sanlando U t i l i t i e s Corp. 

c. Sanlando U t i l i t i e s Corp. 

d. 1 page 

e. Response to L i s a Bennett's October 8, 2012 correspondence to 
C h r i s t i a n M a r c e l l i , who i s no longer with our f i r m . 
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SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 

766 NORTH SUN DRIVE 
SUITE 4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

A t t o r n e y s | C o u n s e l o r s 
PHONE (407) 830-6331 

FAX (407) 830-8522 

www.sfflaw.com 

October 18, 2012 

Lisa C. Bennett, Senior Attorney 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090402-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates 
in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation 
Our File No.: 30057.183 

Dear Ms. Bennett: 

This letter is in response to your October 8, 2012 letter in the above-referenced 
matter to Christian Marcelli, who is no longer with this office. Since the Request 
addressed confidential salary information it is necessary that its confidentiality be 
maintained even though that case is completed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/der 

cc: Kirsten Markwell (via e-mail) 
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